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 CITY OF GALT 
 For Meeting of: April 3, 2007 
 
 AGENDA ITEM NO. _________ 
 
DATE: April 3, 2007 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT:  CLICK IT OR TICKET GRANT 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council appropriate funds and authorize the 
Chief of Police to expend these funds as identified in the Click it or Ticket Grant 
Program.   
 
DISCUSSION:       Chief Cattolico applied for and was recently awarded $13,070.20 
through UC Berkeley Traffic Safety Center for a Click it and Ticket program.  The goal 
for this grant is to increase seat belt use statewide through the efforts of state and local 
law enforcement.  Funds provided by this grant will be utilized to increase the level of 
seat belt enforcement hours on an overtime basis for first line staff.  The approval 
amount is for $13,070.20, which will cover the overtime cost to implement this program 
and is fully reimbursable.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:     Staff is requesting an appropriation of $13,070.20 to line item  
001-0515-721-5010, to be fully reimbursed by the Traffic Safety Center.  
 
Attachments:  Agreement 
     Resolution 
 
















